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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September 2019 4:13 PM

To: Chio Ziting

Cc: MT_Claim_SG; assignments@Ikkauto.com; LKK

Subject: RE: SLS5510U & GZ2729Z - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR

INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS [External General]

Lonpac External - General
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : 19/19/19/VC05/022421
Dear Zi Ting,

We are not agreeable to your list of motor surveyors and shall appoint LKK Auto Consultants
Pte Ltd
for the pre-repair survey.

Aside to :LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd -Attn :Ms Nivitha
Kindly proceed requested.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel_:“_(_65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all €88¥3 lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Now »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Chio Ziting [mailto:ziting@n51.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 25 September, 2019 3:56 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: Re: SLS5510U & GZ2729Z - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2
WORKING DAYS [External General]

Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to your list of motor surveyors proposed.
We do not agree to your list of motor surveyors.

Please see attached.



Thank you.

Regards,

Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510
www.n51.com.sq

On Wed, Sep 25, 2019 at 3:45 PM GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref : 19/19/19/vC05/022421

Dear Zi Ting,

Our insured has yet to lodge the report.

Enclosed list of motor surveyors for your necessary action.

Sharan Bin Sharif
Jackson Quek

Paul Thanapal

Aw Po Huat (Andrew)
Nicholas Tey

Mohd Taufik

Kenneth

Marcus Chua

Mohd Rasul

Vi IN|On|h|WIN |-




[ 10 I-Adrian Ling

Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

| *

- - The all (§& lonpac.com.sg

Experience It Now »

Lonpac External - General data is for internal / external use.

From: Chio Ziting [mailto:ziting@n51.com.sg]
Sent: Wednesday, 25 September, 2019 3:19 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: SLS5510U & GZ2729Z - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2
WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,
As per above subject,
Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors

Thank you.

Regards,



Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 6741 0510

www.nbl._com.sqg




TwinCar AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit Autohub

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #01-17

Singapore 417921

Tel No. : +65 6744 0510 / 6842 0051 Fax No. : +65 6741 0510
Company Reg. No. : 200714616M

GST Registration No. : 200714616M

Our Ref: SLS 5510 U
Your ref: GZ 27292

25 September 2019

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD BY EMAIL: geraldpoh@lonpac.com
100 BEACH ROAD

#19-00 SHAW TOWER

SINGAPORE 189702

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir/Madam,

NAME OF CLAIMANT : WANG RONGDA

VEHICLE NUMBER : SLS 5510 U

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER : GZ 2729 Z

ACCIDENT ON 24 Sep 2019 ALONG ALJUNIED RD TWDS GUILLEMARD RD
AT ABOUT 19:00 HOURS

We refer to your email / fax dated 25 Sep 2019 wherein there is no agreement to the appointment
to the appointment of Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
Kaki Bukit Autohub
2 Kaki Bukit Avenue 2
#01-17
Singapore 417921
Contact Person: 6842 0051 / 6744 0510 (ZiTing)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any

intervening Saturday , Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs
thereafter without further reference to you.

FOR SURVEYOR:

Please initial here after completion of pre-repair
inspection. Thank you!

Appointed surveyor

Yours faithfull

(Name & Signature) :

Date & Time of Inspection:

Twincar Automotive Pte Ltd



26/09 2019 THU 10:09 FAX @oo01/005

MSME18127118 / SME Motor Pte Ltd - Kaki Bukit
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 25/09/2018 16:04
SUBMITTED BY: Chia Pel Ying

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctl! the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and lo copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Qccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

25/09/2019 16:04
24/09/2019 19:00

ALONG ALJUNIED RD TWDS GUILLEMARD RD

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLsS5510U

WANG RONGDA
S8629979H

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-85228855
OFFICE-85228855

LEXUS
1S250

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GA475938

WANG RONGDA
S8629979H

19/10/1986

OUTDOOR

22/06/2015

4 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-85228855

OFFICE-85228855
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 14



26/09 2019 THU 10:09 FAX @o02/005

Address BLK 108 JALAN BUKIT MERAH #03-1780
Postcode 160108

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| hgyg been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ON THE ABOVE SAID DATE AND TIME, | WAS DRIVING MY VEHICLE (SLS5510U) TRAVELLING ALONG ALJUNIED ROAD
TOWARDS GUILLEMARD ROAD. | WAS DRIVING STRAIGHT ON LANE 3. SUDDENLY, VEHICLE B (GZ2729Z) WHICH IS
FROM LANE 2 FILTER OUT TO MY LANE AND COLLIDED ONTO MY VEHICLE RIGHT PORTION. NOBODY IS INJURED.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number GZ27292

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEHICLE B

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 14
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOT!

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,
2. This Form must be complet he Poli nd/or the Au

3, Information provided must be @s truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiats policy liability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companles is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reportin he referred to ti fi stigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the Insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available vpon application by
Interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesald.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

la) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (*GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in thig [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information*} and disclose and transfer such
Personal Infarmation to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle{s) involved In this accident (all insurers) who have insured
vehicle(s) Involved (n this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of -

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{h} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
liii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invaices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well 3s on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims. (collectively the
“Purposes’)

{B)  all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) Invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{¢) my Personal Infermation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{(d) my Personal information will also be collected and used 1o complle claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the Information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} to allinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controiling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii} for complying with requirements under any regulaticns, laws or court arders,

e =

Palicyholder’s Signature Oriver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 3 of 14
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

" SKETCH PLAN
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

C C =

= i - =l : g
Palicyholter's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No

Page 4 of 14



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches

its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Sep 2019

) A - Ve b

S - Zyears Fmondis 290w [ 3. 4

-5

Lepr : $lvooofyearly & 333.23 vkl

22.144032.23 - $2741¢.55

OK

Singapore NRIC
Q79H

SLS5510U

No

26 Sep 2019

TOYOTA

LEXUS I1S250 AUTO STD
Black

2007

4GR0339261
JTHBK262202049338
153.0 kW (205 bhp)
$36,637.00

23 Jun 2007

23 Jun 2007

5

$40,301.00

Forfeited

$0.00

22 Jun 2022

E - Open Category
5

$27,044.00
$14,826.00
$14,826.00
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‘New Cars

Used Cars

Sell My

Lexus IS250

B Prir:e Range

Car

4ome » Used Cars » 360 VR Cars » Lexus [S250 (COE till 04/2022)

Lexus 1S250 (COE till 04/2022)

Price

Depreciation

Mileage

Road Tax

Dereg Value

COE

Engine Cap

Curb Weight

Type of Vehicle

Features

Financial Insurance

Accessories

Directory

Similar

Products

v| [ Deprecation | > 10 year(: ¥ | [ vehice Type _

Insurance

[V

Articles

Research Photos

360 VR Cars

$26,000

$10,020 /yr

N.A,

$1,980 Jyr

$13,494 as of today (change)

$26,004

2,500 cc

1,625 kg

Luxury Sedan

Reg Date

Manufactured

Transmission

oMV

ARF

Power

No. of Owners

18-Jan-2008
(2yrs 7mths 4days COE left)

2007

Auto

$36,637

$40,301

153.0 kW (205 bhp)

Features 2.5L V6 Engine Producing 205 Bhp. 6 Speed Gearbox With Paddle Shift, Traction Control, Airbags,
Keyless Entry, Keyless Start/Stop. View specs of the Lexus 15250 (2006-2013)

Accessories

Factory Fitted Audio System, Electrical Retractable Side Mirrors, Upholstery Electric Leather Seats, Multi Function
Steering, Reverse Sensors.

Description

Exhaust Pipe Certified By LTA, Free Warranty Check, Loan And Insurance And Trade In Available, 19" Sports
Rims, Comes With Nice Car Plate, Call To View Now.

Category
COE Car

Status
Available

Resources

ye=ON

ST

raans

Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

Vehicle Evaluation

1s? Request to have this car evaluated professionally. Find out more

Map

b

—

Location Map

Shortlist

Report Error

2y U

Forum Resources

Compare Add note

Mare Actions

Seller Information
Company 360 VR Cars
» clealer's pricelist
» 122 vehs sald | 134 vehs availabk
Address 24 Sin Ming Lane #01-105
Search cars nearby this location
Location Midview City
Office No 69310005
Contact Person(s) Mervin 8180703
James Tan 9070000



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref:  CS3/LPC19016926/Ftd3e2
300 BEACH ROAD #17-04/07 THE CONCOURSE ~ Date:  10-10-2019 I‘ m|||||||”||mlml| m
SINGAPORE 199555
Code: LPC2
- | Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. GZ 2729Z Veh. Inspected SLS 5510V
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 19/19/19/VC05/022421 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 25/09/2019
23 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA LEXUS 1S250 c.c 2500
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007
Chassis No. JTHBK262202049338 Colour BLUE
Odometer 194379 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 ' Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/35 R19 PIRELLI 5mm
L/H Front Tyre |235/35R19 PIRELLI 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |265/35R19 PIRELLI 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |265/35 R19 PIRELLI
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
o General Information
Accident Date  24/09/2019 Inspect Date / Time 26/09/2019 ( 10:55 AM )
Survey held at TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks :
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC19016926/Ftd3e2

Inspected By

2

PARASURAM S/0 SHANMUGAM

L

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Asst. Automotive Assessor

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

No liability of responsibility whatsoey n contact or tor epled 1o an
replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME ,MIRTE



